
        City Hall 
      1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

  BOARD of SUPERVISORS           San Francisco, CA 94102-4689 
       Tel. No. (415) 554-5184 
       Fax No. (415) 554-5163 

        TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Greg Wagner, City Controller 

FROM: Jocelyn Wong, Legislative Clerk 
Board of Supervisors 

DATE:  October 4, 2024 

SUBJECT: REGULAR BOARD MEETING - OCTOBER 8, 2024 - COMMITTEE OF 
THE WHOLE HEARING 

The Board of Supervisors has received the following hearing request, introduced on 
October 1, 2024: 

File No.  240943 

Hearing of the Board of Supervisors sitting as a Committee of the 
Whole on Tuesday, October 8, 2024, at 3:00 p.m., to hold a public hearing 
on the state of the hotel industry in San Francisco and the conditions 
for guests and workers within the industry, and the "Status of the San 
Francisco Economy" Report; and requesting the City Controller to report; 
scheduled pending approval the Motion contained in File No. 240972, to be 
considered on October 8, 2024. 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, 
San Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: bos.legislation@sfgov.org. 

cc:     ChiaYu Ma, Office of the Controller 
Ayeesha Hossain, Office of the Controller 
Teg Egan, Office of the Controller 
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